

1) Amend Rule 3.03(E)(3) and (5) to read as follows:

3) If the Board approves the application, the Applicant will pump the well for a maximum ~~minimum~~ of one (1) year or, within one year, perform a pump test acceptable to the District. The Applicant must submit the actual amount pumped by providing monthly pumping reports. The District will reserve the right to observe, monitor, and inspect all phases of construction, and the pumping test. If the pumping rate causes detrimental impacts to any land owner's wells, base spring flow, or the aquifer, the District shall have the authority to cause a decrease in pumping or stoppage of pumping until recharge has occurred. The pumping may be resumed at a reduced rate once conditions have normalized for the surrounding wells and springs. This process shall continue until a pumping rate ~~is established~~ that is not detrimental to any entity protected by the District's Management Plan can be determined, and shall establish the sustainable yield. The District must approve the meter and the meter installation. The Applicant will be responsible for notifying the District seven (7) days in advance ~~before commencing for commencement of~~ the above-named activities. The Applicant shall bear all costs associated with the pump test and monitoring of wells of landowners who have registered as interested persons, spring flows, or aquifer levels required by the approved pump test.

5) Within sixty (60) days from the date the notice is published, a person may request in writing to be an interested person with respect to the testing permit concerned. ~~The~~ ~~if the~~ person seeking interested person status must have ~~has~~ one or more existing wells completed in the same formation as the test well, and that person must allow the District to monitor their ~~his or her~~ well or wells during the one-year process to obtain interested person status. Such a request and offer to monitor is a prerequisite to becoming a protestant in any subsequent application for a regular non-temporary permit by the Applicant. The purpose of the requirement to allow the District to monitor the person's wells is to assess the impact that the Applicant's future pumping may have on the person seeking interested person status. All permitted owners of surface water rights in the Groundwater Management Zone may request interested person status.

2) Amend Rule 3.04 to read as follows:

RULE 3.04      REQUIREMENTS FOR A REGULAR PERMIT

After granting a test permit by the District and the well has been pumped for a maximum ~~minimum~~ of one (1) year, or an acceptable pumping test has been completed, the Applicant must, within thirty (30) days, submit an application for a Regular Permit on a form approved by the District, Authorization to operate the well expires on the 31st day after the test permit expires. The application which must state the quantity of groundwater withdrawn during the pump test, or the amount of groundwater pumped or requested in acre-feet-~~acre~~-feet. The amount granted for a Regular Permit may not exceed the maximum amount requested and tested for under the test permit. The Applicant's submission must contain a written request for a public hearing on a form approved by the District.